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2015-2016 Athletics
Bryan Sorenson, Athletic Director
TO:

OSAA HARDSHIP COMMITTEE

FROM:
Bryan Sorenson

RE:

Hardship Request – Leonel Zaragoza
DATE:

November 24, 2015
We are requesting that a hardship be granted to allow Leonel Zaragoza a chance to participate in athletics at Southridge High School.  Leonel is a junior and is currently enrolled at Southridge.
The reasons for the hardship are stated in the attached letters from our Vice Principal Jim Healy and our counselor Tresci Sork.  The hardship is due to credit deficiency.  Leonel has lived with his grandparents for over a year because his father went to prison and his Mother does not have custody.  At the start of his 10th grade year Leonel had to move back to Mexico because that is when his Dad went to prison.  He moved in with his grandparents and they decided to move to U. S. so Leonel could finish his schooling here.  They moved in with an Uncle until they could find their own place so Leonel attended Gladstone High School.  The grandparents were able to find a place of their own back in the Southridge district which is where Leonel lives currently.  As you can see he has had a tough road with Dad in prison, mom not having custody, and then bouncing around to find a place to call home..
We would like to provide an opportunity for Leonel to meet his needs for a positive educational experience.  He is currently under review for special education and we understand his current grades are not acceptable, but with a weekly grade check and possibly meeting with an ESL Tudor our hope would be to bring his grades back up to standard.  We realize that we will need to monitor his grades and implement a plan that includes a weekly grade check.
Thank you for your consideration.

Bryan Sorenson
Bryan Sorenson

Southridge Athletic Director

503-259-5409
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